



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 7, 1990

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #80 of November 19, 1990 regarding catch basins at 55 Plymouth Street, please be advised of the following:

An investigation by the Department of Public Works indicates that sewage backup found in the area, particularly during the fall's heavy rains, is not coming from the catch basin.

The DPW does not have a record of this complaint. In the future it is recommended that Mr. Gerald Lucy of the DPW be contacted directly by the residents of 55 Plymouth Street to assess the problem. If the problem cannot be corrected by the DPW, Mr. Lucy will advise the residents of recommended steps to solve the problem.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda # 7 5-90

Awaiting Report Item Number 80 regarding
catch basins at 55 Plymouth Street.

In City Council,

January 7, 1991

Placed on file